



Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref ATISN 10072

27 January, 2015

Dear

Request for Information – ATISN 10072

I wrote to you on 8 January regarding your request for information. You asked for the following information:

1. Explicit reason for excluding cabinet 25 from the roll out of fibre to the cabinet.
2. View of the business case for this exclusion.
3. List of properties not benefitting from super fast broadband as a result of the decision to exclude cabinet 25 from the roll out (including the new housing estate being built at Acrau Hirion).
4. Number of properties not benefitting from super fast broadband as a result of the decision to exclude cabinet 25 from the roll out (including the new housing estate to being built at Acrau Hirion).
5. List of properties you are planning to roll fibre to the premise (FTTP) to that are currently connected to cabinet 25.
6. Number of properties you are planning to roll fibre to the premise (FTTP) to that are currently connected to cabinet 25.
7. Estimated cost of providing fibre to cabinet 25.
8. Average cost of providing fibre to a cabinet in Wales, Conwy County, Gwynedd County, Cardiff and Carmarthenshire.
9. List of fibre enabled cabinets attached to the Aberconwy exchange and the number of premises served by each.



Southgate House
Wood Street
Cardiff
CF10 1EW

www.wales.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

10. List of fibre enabled cabinets attached to the Aberconwy exchange and the number of premises with live fibre enabled connections/services to each.

I can confirm the data requested is held by British Telecom and not the Welsh Government, therefore we do not hold the information you have requested.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk.

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office,

Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely